STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 14th JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
State of South Carolina )  CASE NO.: 2020A0710200596, 2020A0710200597,
2020A0710400353

Plaintiff, ) APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL

-vs- ) (Select one.)
Xavier Polite ) X ORDER

Defendant O Juvenile. ) [0 AMENDED ORDER

Offense(s): Murder / Murder, Assault/ Attempted Murder, Weapons/Poss. weapon during violent crime,
if not also sentenced to life without parole or death.

It appears that the above named person is entitled to court-appointed counsel or a guardian ad

litem.
It further appears that: (Select only one.)

the public defender now represents another person involved herein and that a conflict would arise if that office
represents the above-named individual.
the public defender has indicated a possible conflict of interest or other good cause warranting the appointment
of counsel based on;
the public defender or court-appointed counsel has indicated that the named individual has now retained private
counsel and is no Jonger entitled to appointed counsel.
court-appointed counsel has claimed an exemption or has demonstrated good cause pursuant to Rule 608
warranting the appointment of new.counsel based on:
court-appointed counsel has obtained substitute counsel named below pursuant to Rule 608(h)(2); only the
member who criginally received the appointment and who sought substitute counsel shall receive credit for the

appointment,

O O o O ad

Therefore, it is ordered that Juan Tolley Esquire hereby is appointed as (Select only one.)

counsel [0 lead counsel (if capital PCR case)
for the above-named person. Counsel previously appointed is/are hereby relieved as counsel.

O (if Death Penalty PCR Case) It is further ordered that , Esquire, is hereby appointed as second counsel
in this capital case.

The clerk of court is directed to forward a copy of this order to all persons entitled to notice.
4 fe
IT IS SO ORDERED RE CEl VE E}

June 21, 2023
‘ @d ’Eﬂ”’—/ JUN262923

O Circfitfudge R Clerk of Cou~ Cour ot

Plaintiff Attorney:
Mary Concannon Jones
PO Box 1880
Bluffton, SC 29910

eals

Defendant Attorney: Celrt iﬁ? d-ATnse C?pf

Juan Tolley
P.O.Box 525
Beaufort, SC 29901

NOTICE: SC Supreme Court Order of September 29, 2006, requires appointed counsel eniitled to payment from the Office of indigent Defense
(OID) to register the case onling with OID within fifieen (15) days of this appointment at_www.sccid.sc.gov, and further directs that
reimbursement vouchers be submitted directly to SCCID and not to the trial judge or clerk of court. See SCCID website for further details.

GS16 (08/08)
SCCA/268 (03/07)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT
INDICTMENTS:
2020GS0702185; 2020GS0702186;
2020GS0702312
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, _
XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE, VERDICT FORM
DEFENDANT. RECEIvE D
JUN 24 2023

SC Court of
1. We, the jury, in the above captioned case, on the charge of MURDER (%App eals
STEVEN GLOVER, find the Defendant Xavier Polite (foreperson shall check one):

Not Guilty

Guilty v

2. We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of ATTEMPTED
MURDER OF COREY SINGLETON, find the Defendant Xavier Polite (foreperson
shall check one):

Not Guilty

Guilty L

*In the event you answer “Not Guilty” to questions 1 AND 2, question 3 must he
“Not Guilty”
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3. We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of the POSSESSION OF A
WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME, find the Defendant
Xavier Polite (foreperson shall check one):

Not Guilty

Guilty e
/&
Foreperson
6/15/2023

Beaufort County, South Carolina
Judge Robert J. Bonds
Court Reporter: Kymberlee Williams
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STATE XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE " INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020650702312

Ll i, i

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RE CEE-VE E m

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT
STATE JUN 2 6 2023 INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2020650702312
VS,
SC Court of Appels

XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE )y AW 2020A0710400353
AKA: Pookie _ . ) Date of Offense:  11/18/2020
Race: _Black Sex: Male  Age: ) S.C. Code §: 16-3-29
DOB: . SS#: ) CDRCode#: 3410
Address: _ )
City, State, Zip: . ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# )

)

*CDL Yes [ No [J CMV Yes [] No [ ] Hazmat Yes [ ] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas  [X] CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Attempted Murder | . |

In violation of § 16-3-29 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

[0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [ ] SERIOUS X MOST SERIOUS [l Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 31)
Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury,, >  (def’s initials)
v-'z'i-— ™~
The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommeed%?on by ti;Le State.

ATTEST: rﬂo},,
er/\CM lousss AL / /’Qﬁm{ oz /EUV

The charge is: X Asindicted, [

Solicitor \J SCBar# _-Defenda ! Attorney for Defendaff 225 = -o SC Bar#
-wm =
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the HState Department of Correction  [] Cﬁﬁ}ﬁpete‘htlon Center,
— )
30 iy
for a determinate term of dayslmonthsﬂ' ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not 6 exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of$____ ; plus costs and assessments as a'pplicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

/months
] 0 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior fo trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

:E: fend;gt is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 1 of 2
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STATE XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE ' INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS0702312

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[ Substance Abuse Counseling [ 1 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contactwith Victim I:l Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
O Mental Health Counseling - O Mayserve WE

: beginning:

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment daysfhours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[1 Other

[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferren1 [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: %

Payment Terms: [l Setby SCDPPPS !
Recipient:

*Fine: - $
"Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /(f)() -
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding}) $25 $ 5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90{c}and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ea g

3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ 37S
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[ § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL 5 ]398

% q[' Presiding Judge: %’\,@Q{HD
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:

{ Judge Code: 2:[‘_10
Court Reporter: Kumhpf oo Whllams Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE ' INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS0702185

‘, S VA 1L &

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT JUN

UN 2 )
STATE 6 2023 ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020650702185

VS, SC Court of Appéa]s
XAVIER MAOCSHI POLITE ) AWE 2020A0710200596
AKA:  Pookie ) Date of Offense:  11/18/2020
Race: _Black _Sex: _Male  Age: ) 8.C.Code§: 16-3-10
DOB: SS#; ) CDR Code #: 0116
Address: _ . ) )
City, State, Zip: : ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [] No [ ] CMV Yes [ ] No [ ] Hazmat Yes [ ] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [C] CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Murder |

Inviolationof § 16-3-10 of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

[ 1 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [X] MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS O] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3')
0 Lesser Included O Defendant Waives

The charge s: X As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. {def.’s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

WOMW%Y% Zp% Mdﬂw (1Y

Solicitok/ SCBar#  Deéfendant / " Attorney for DeferVggm = tg SC Bar #
. - i -11 33‘

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed'to the ~ (X8tate Departiuént of Correction I__—Ixh;-@unty %tent.on Center,
for a determinate term o da s!montime Served Youthful Offender A e ed ears

fotem o | seysimontgfeas vcsgm oo
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Smd“:and <F payment

cn ;r;. ~

of$___  ;plus costs and assessments as applicable; the balance is suspended with probation oS o

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

& Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOG.
Imonths
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 1of2
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STATE XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE ' INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS0702185

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[1 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[1 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[J Atiend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] No Contactwith Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [] May serve W/E
beginning:

[0 SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O Other
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. \n.iaives Hearing [ Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: L
Payment Terms: [ Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekiy/monthly pmts, of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ (o0 .—
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A6~
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) {(Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 1405
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
[J & 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund T8D $ 0.0

TOTAL $ &)
ﬂ/ﬁ/mf Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk; N [ Judge Code; 2110 |
Court Reporter; HKumty [ee KilliamhS Sentence Date: A
J u \ [‘Q)\ 4

SCCAJ217 (07/2021)
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STATE XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE 'INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS0702186
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA R EIVED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT JUN 26 203 ;
STATE SC COUFt Of App?aléNDlCTMENTICASE#: 2020GS0702186
VS,
)
XAVIER MAQSHI POLITE )  AWE 2020A0710200597
AKA:  Pookie ) Date of Offense: 11/18/2020
Race: Black Sex: Male Age: ) S.C. Code §: 16-23-490
DOB: _ |e# )]  CDRCode#: 0549
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET .
DL#* SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [] No ['] Hazmat Yes [J No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or {] PLEADS

TO: Possession of a Weapon Dyring a Violent Crime |

In vioiation of § 16-23-490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 |
1 NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [] seErioUs  [] MOSTSERIOUS  [1 Mandatory GPS [] § 17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 15tor CSC w/minor 3m)

] Lesser Included O Defendant Waives
Oifense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The charge is: <] As indicted,

The plea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendgtion by the State.

ATTEST: Wi M
Lt G MRS s
. ~11 7%
NG oy (ooas3 = fpne FRBIE S5
Solicitor >~ SC Bar# ~ Defendant / ttorney for Defenddt¥i== -~ SCHBar#
Sey ©
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the L&@te Department of Correction [ | <Sgounty Defention Center,
5 e
P B e J—
for a determinate term of dayslmonths@ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act‘ﬂg&@ exq’g‘_z'ad years
o= o
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Ther sentence shall run
CEZQQMCURRENT or [J] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

T ndant is to be given credit for time éerved pursuant to §.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 1 of 2




-, = .
e,

STATE XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE " INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS0702186

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16- 25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

i1 PTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [J] Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contactwith Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling O Mayserve W/E
: beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment daysthours
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[l oOther:
[T RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Heéring ] Prdered
Total $ plus 20% fee; 3
Payment Terms: [ ] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ (00.
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DU| Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s A7
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 3 A5
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Provise requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

TOTAL g DS

a W Presiding Judge: W
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:

Judge Code: 210/
Court Reporter: fZUlmhé’f /_é’_{/(h J I,,{{ fﬂb Sentence Date: (E i

F
(e (25

SCCAf217 (07/2021) i Page 2 of 2



RECEIVED
JUN 26 2023
SC Court of Appeals

ARREST WARRANT
STATE OF SQUTHCAROLINA
County! EI #unicipality of
Beaufort
THE STATE 205257685
againgl

Xavicr Polite
Address: )
Fhone: i 55K _
Sex: M Race: R Height: 5 8§ Weight 245
OL State: CLa N
oos: __ Agmnoy ORI% SCOUT0000
Proseculing Agency:  Beaufort County Sheritfs Office
Frocecuting Officer:  Todd B Duncam - S00072

Otfense: Weapons / Poys. weapon during vialent crime, if
not alse senteaced to life withou! purole or deeth

Dtfense Coda: 0549
Code/Orginance Sec:  16-23-0450
IS WaTal [ ] &

|';| County! D Murilcipality of
. The sccuged

% 10 bk aiesies and brought Befera me  io be
dealt with according to the Law.

LS}
Seyratame of Judge
Cate:
RETURN
A copy of this 51 WETER wsﬂeﬂe [}
wensene YA 6y LD,
- WA ROAT
43
L f g
RETURN WARRANT 10
Beaufon County General Sessions
P} Box 1128
.2 102 Ribaui Read, Rm. 208
Beanfort, SC 299011128
o, CORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE GF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL o s
] coump  [T] muricipaityet 3 AFFIDAVIT Stasen
Beaufori

Personally appezrd below me the atemt  Todd B Duocan T who
baing duly swam depases and says hat cefendan!  Xayier Polite \
did within this county and statz on ofaboul | 1| R0 Violaie 1he Gminal laws of ha
Stele of Sauth Carclina {or ordinancs of E] Counly? [] Mosisipaltyaf Beaufort )

h ihe folowing partculrs:
DESCRIFTICN OF OFFENSE: Weannns f Poss, weapom dusing violen! erimo, if not nlso senrenced 1o life without parole or death

b dumner  stale hal thee s probable cause t beleve (sl the  difendant named above did  commit
the cime saf fomn amd that probable cawse is hased on the igllowing facts:

Qn 11718720 ar 1300 hours, the accused, Xavier Magshi Polite., did knowingly and willfully posscss a fireanm durlng the
commission of a violent eime, The accused possessed and fired £un at the now decensed vitim. The incident is caprured on video
surveillance and (ncriminating statements have been distlosed, The act of murder is defired in South Caralina Code of Laws
16-03-10 e » viclent crime, ‘This incident occurred at 70 Stanewnod La, St Helens, South Carolina 29920, which is in the
jurtsdiction of Beaufon County. Affiant, evidence, and others are witness 10 prove the same,

o=

— e
P e
Signatute of Affant /
STATE OF SOUTH GARCLINA )
E County! ﬂ Municigakty of ) Adianss Address 2091 Duke St
. Beaufort, S 299032-
Beaufort Affianr's Telephone
ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAY ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MURNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTTY:
T appearing  fom  fhe ghove eMidavit Al thero  ara  reasoncble  grounds  fo believe  thal
on orabout 1171872020 daferdard  Xavier Polite
dig wviglale the chmingt laws of the Stata of Souwth Carslina (& idnance of
E County! D Mhmicipalty of Beaufort ) &3 eal {orth betow:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  Weapans / Poss. weapon duting vieleat erime, if ot also sentenced to life withoul parale or death
Harmg feama probable cause and Ta above afliact having swom before me, you ar¢ empewsred and directod o ares: tha said defendsn; and bring hum ¢4
har befora me forthwiih to be denlt with according t law, & copy of this Amest Wamant shall be defivered fa tha defendant ot the e of Its execution, ar as
£0on thergalied 35 IS practisable
Swom io and subscribed bskora mea }
) Judgesadtiess  Post Qifice Box 840
Pré &5y ) Bluffter, SC 29910-
i DT 03 Judgss Teph
Fredecick M. Corley ) udge’ phonz  {843)255-5610 :
Judge Ceder 7385 1 lssuing Cout: Mogistata [] municipal [] cireut
CORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Certified - A True Copy




BAIL 5at by WITNESSES
wn Corley -
Addrass:
o [E G- 20
Tealaphone:
Typa and Amound: ﬁefé{—ffd A
HNaroa of Suraly:
¥ MName:!
Addrass:
FREUMINARY HEARING hald by
Telrphone:
Judge
Mama:
on Address:
Dafendanl Atomey: Teiephone;
Dacision: Name:
Address:
Telephane:
DMSPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
on
Telephong:
by
{Indicate jury tWal, bench tngl, plen, nal. pros.. atc.)
Nama:
Dizposiion: Addraass:
Sentence: Telaphana:
JURGRS Narne:
Address.
Tekephores:
Narma:
Address:
Talaphand:
CODEFENDANTS

sy

A MR DRI R

fin2
[ |

\

!

o=

g0 :liHy 61 AGH




K| Countyt  [T] Municipatity ot ) AFFIDAVIT Roasia
20_20A071 0200 596 Beaufort
con :TATE OF SQUTH c:j‘_";'"f: o Personally appeared bafore me tha atiant  Todd B Duncan who
n nicipal
D patly being duly swom deposes and says thal defendant ¥avier Polite
Reaufort did within this county and siate on oraboul | 171R/2020 VIOl The cnminal Jaws of (he
State of South Carcling for onfinsnce of m County/f D Municipatity of Beaufort )
THE STATE 205287668 in the following particutzes: h
againz!
, ESCRIPTION O SE;
Xavier Polite o F OFFEN Murder / Murder )
Address:
— | further slate that  there i3 probable cause to  befieve that the defendsnt nomed obgve did  commit
Phone; SSN . the crime set farth and thet probable &ause is based on lhe falkowing facts:
Sax: Race: ight: ht! N . . . . .
D:S -i B— Haight —5—8- Welght —245- On 11718420 ar [500 hours, the defendant, Xavier Mansho Polite, committed the olfense of Murder in violstion of 5C Code of
tate: DL #: Laws 16-03-10, when he lired multiple shots ut the victim, Steven O'Neil Glover, with malice aforethought with the intent to kill.
DOe: . AgemcyORIE 50070000 The incident was captured on video survelllance at the now deceased vietim's residence. The accused confessed to firing a weapon
Prosecuimg agency:  Beanfort County Sheriffs Office at the victin along with his co-defendant. This incident oocurred at 70 Stonewnod Ln, St Helena, € which is in the jorisdiction of

Prazecuting Officer;

‘Todd B Duncan - SU0072 the Beaufort County Sherlff's Office. Affiant and olhers are witness to prove the same,

Citensa: Murder f Murder w
- g
Cftenze Code: 0116 m [4)]
CodalOrdinance Sec. 16-03-0010 /’9 o
Signature of Affiant ,fc":':_d - [ ] j=3
s wensh e STATE OF SDUTH CARCLINA e =
[ S
[] Counhy  [[] Monicipsity of ‘ K] Coumy [ Monicigarty of ; Afants Audress 2001 Duke S1 m L O
- The accuses ) Beaufort, SC 29902~ L] R
& [0 ba arested and brouwght bolee me o be Beaufort Affant’s Telephone ;\,_ﬂ) 5 6
dealt with aceording o e taw, Py — £,
L] L
LSy . Q
LS4 ARREST WARRANT % )
Shnabre ol Judge
Date: TO ANY Law ERFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS GOUNTY:
h apocarng  Kem lhe  above affidavit  that theme sre  rgasonable  grounds o befieve  [hat
RETURN 117182020 ier Paoli
A copy of this amed\ wamant was geliver o_n or aboul L gefendant  Xavier Polite
defendant a'\i [ E/V D“I +Q,u/ did walate the cimingl laws of e State of South Cargling (or ordinence of
elencan 4 A || E oyl i:l Municipafty of Beaufort - ) &5 setforth below:
o [E 103020 ——
'i' Y DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder eryn R

Hawing found prohable cause ond the abave affiant having swom bafare me, you are empowered e
het befora ma féethwith 1o ba daall with according 10 law. A capy of this Arrest Warrant shal q,_ﬂ; AN
scon theresHer ag is practicatle

RETURN WARRANT 10; Swom;:;gand;;%smbed betore i ] .
Beaufort County General Sessicns ) Judge's Address  Past Difiee
PO Box 1128 5} ) Bluffton, SC 299¢10-
¢ 102 Ribaut Road, Rm. 208 Sananie [F S e Judge's Telephone  (K43)255-5610
Frederick M. Corley )
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

. URTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
Jos T2 W5 10

)J%ﬁ?ﬁs %{%gpted Murder; Possession of a Weapon
énm;:i:

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

. QE AUESRT 1 ! mmission of a Violent Crime
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) Waerant! TS: 2020A0710200596; 2020A0710400353;

) 2020A0710200597
Plamtiff, ) Indictment Numbers: 2020-GS-07-02185; 2020-GS-07-02312
) 2020-GS-07-02186
VS. )
) NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO
) SEQUESTER WITNESSES
XAVIER POLITE, )
)
Defendant. )
)
)

TO THE PLAINTIFF ABOVE NAMED:
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendant above named by and through the undersigned
attorney, will move before the Presiding Judge of the court of General Sessions for the
Fourteenth J udiéial Circuit at the Beaufort County Courthouse, Beaufort, South Carolina, as soon
as the matter may be heard for an Order sequestering the State’s witnesses. This motion is made
on the grounds that thé separation (or sequestration) of witnesses will afford a means of
discovering discrepancies (if any) in the different accounts which the witnesses will give of the
same transaction.

%OVE:

AN TOLLEY _

‘Attorney for the Defendant

Fourteenth Circuit Public Defender’s Office

1905 Duke Street, Suite 210

P.O. Box 525

Beaufort, SC 29902
Telephone (843) 255-5000

Beaufort, Sputh Carolina
Dated: , 2023




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )} IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )
) Charges: Murder; Attempted Murder; Possession of a Weapon

"fz 3 During the Commission of a Violent Crime
STATE OF SOUTH CAR Hll%, H\#arl'gnt Numbers: 2020A0710200596; 2020A0710400353;

JERRE ARK ROSEHEAL 2020A0710200597
Plaintifff AUF OR7 COUN Midistment Numbers: 2020-GS-07-02185; 2020-GS-07-02312
CLERK OF §0URT 2020-GS-07-02186

VS. )

) NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO

) DETERMINE THE ADMISSIBILITY OF

XAVIER POLITE, ) PRIOR CONVICTIONS OF THE DEFENDANT

: )
Defendant. )
)
)

TO THE PLAINTIFF ABOVE NAMED:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendant above named by and through the undersigned
attorney, will move before the Presiding Judge of the court of General Sessions for the
Fourteenth Judicial Circnit at the Beaufort County Courthouse, Beaufort, South Carolina, as soon
as the matter may be heard for a determination prior to trial of the admissibility of prior
convictions of the Defendant for impeachment or any other purposes. The within Motion is
made on the grounds that the Defendant is desirous of taking the stand to testify and needs to
know the nature of convictions which can be introduced in order to intelligently make a decision
as to whether to testify; an& further, that it would be unduly prejudicial to allow the State to

cross-examine the Defendant in open Court concerning convictions which are subsequently held

not to be admissible.

$ ttomey for the Defendant
Fourteenth Circuit Public Defender’s Office
1905 Duke Street, Suite 210

P.O. Box 525

Beaufort, SC 29902
Telephone (843) 255-5000

,2023




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF BEAUFO%’IE« JUN | ? A G 10
harges: Murder; Attempted Murder; Possession of a Weapon
zi A50 ROSEHE AU During the Commission of a Violent Crime

STATE OF SOUTH CAQQMM&E}’ )JW%W Numbers: 2020A0710200596; 2020A0710400353;

2020A0710200597

Plaintiff, ) Indictment Numbers: 2020-GS-07-02185; 2020-GS-07-02312

) 2020-GS-07-02186
VS. )
) DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE
} TO DETERMINE THE ADMISSIBILITY OF
XAVIER POLITE, ) SCRE 404(b) TESTIMONY

)

Defendant. )
)
)

TO THE PLAINTIFF ABOVE NAMED:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendant above named by and through the undersigned
attorney, hereby moves that the Court instruct the Solicitor for the Fourteenth Judicial Circuit,
his staff, and all of the State’s witnesses in this cause, not to allude to, refer to, or in any way
bring before the jury, whether as a panel or jury selected to try this cause, any evidence of other
crimes, wrongs, or acts pursuant to Rule 404 (b) SCRE, until such time as this Court determines
whether the alleged conduct falls within the classification of admissible evidence, is.
demonstrated by clear and convincing evidence, and whether its probative value is substantially

outweighed by its prejudicial effect.

ttorney for the Defendant
Fourteenth Circuit Public Defender’s Office
1905 Duke Street, Suite 210
P.O. Box 525
Beaufort, SC 29902
Telephone (843) 255-5000

Beaufo uth Carolina

Dated: , 2023

1 Jerridhnn R
Bernty. sSC-




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

) FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

) Charges: Murder; Attempted Murder; Possession of a Weapon

2023 JU; w During the Commission of a Violeat Crime
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) al‘gl'aLpNumhersz 2020A0710200596; 2020A0710400353;

M} i A g*g}vgq[f{ AU 2020A0710200597
Plaintiff, 554 }}; rU RT CPUltidicpngent Numbers: 2020-GS-07-02185; 2020-GS-07-02312
RICQ§ COURT 2020-GS-07-02186
VS,
NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO
DETERMINE THE ADMISSIBILIT OF
XAVIER POLITE, PRIOR BAD ACTS OF THE DEFENDANT ‘

Defendant,

v-vwvvvvvv’ﬁ

TO THE PLAINTIFF ABOVE NAMED:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendant above named by and through the undersigned
attorney, will move before the Presiding Judge of the court of General Sessions for the
Fourteenth Judicial Circuit at the Beaufort County Courthouse, Beaufort, South Carolina, as soon
as the matter may be heard for a determination prior to trial of the admissibility of prior bad acts
of the Defendant for impeachmert or any other purposes. The within Motion is made on the
grounds that the Defendant is desirous of taking the stand to testify and needs to know the nature
of convictions which can be introduced in order to intelligently make a decision as to whether to
testify; and further, that it would be unduly prejudicial to allow the State to cross-examine the
Defendant in open Court conceming convictions which are subsequently held not to be

admissible.

mey for the Defendar
Fourteenth Circuit Public Defender’s Office
1905 Duke Street, Suite 210
P.O. Box 525
Beaufort, SC 25902
Telephone (843) 255-5000
Beaufo uth Carolina
Da , 2023




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

wren e Y JOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF BEAUFOR{Z3 JUH T AH 9: 10 .
JERR "}"‘:";i fml urder; Attempted Murder; Possession of a Weapon

e !%(js:{} RTLOUNTY. S, During the Commission of a Violent Crime
STATE OF SOUTH CAROEINAY p# t Numbers: 2020A0710200596; 2020A0710400353;
) 2020A0710200597
Plaintiff, ) Indictment Numbers: 2020-GS-07-02185; 2020-GS-07-02312
) 2020-GS-07-02186
VS, )
) DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE
) TO PRODUCE CHAIN OF CUSTODY
XAVIER POLITE, )
)
Defendant. )
)
)

TO THE PLAINTIFF ABOVE NAMED:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendant above named by and through the undersigned
attorney, will move before the Presiding Judge of the court of General Sessions for the
Fourteenth Judicia! Circuit at the Beaufort County Courthouse, Beaufort, South Carolina, as soon
as the matter may be heard for an Order requiring the State to produce for examination prior to
the trial the chain of custody on all items of physical evidence which the State intends to
introduce at trial which reguire proof of a chain of custody in order to be admitted into evidence.

The Motion is made on the grounds that this information is necessary for the Defendant to
prepare for trial, that he production of such material prior to trial should help establish a chain of
custody with respect to any item of evidence would constitute exculpatory matter under the case
of Brady vs. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83, 1963.

Further, the Defendant is informed and believes that production of the information herein
requested will help to expedite the trial of this case by eliminating the necessity of litigating and
cross examination, as to the chain of custody on those items of evidence wherein the chain of
custody is clearly defective.

ourteenth Circuit Public Defender’s Office
1905 Duke Street, Suite 210
P.O. Box 525
Beaufort, SC 29902
Telephone (843) 255-5000
Beauforg, $outh Carolina
Dat , 2023

Je#8 Ann Rbsentaw?
Beaufort Qounty. SG-




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )
) Charges: Murder; Attempted Murder; Possession of a Weapon
- ) During the Commission of a Violent Crime
STATE OF SOUTH'GAROLIN A} )gWagrant Numbers: 2020A0710200596; 2020A0710400353;

s 2020A0710200597
Plain A ";y",f‘ai’gﬁ RUSERFTdictment Numbers: 2020-GS-07-02185; 2020-GS-07-02312
v cigﬂié g}g‘: gg );;-TS-C- 2020-GS-07-02186
VS. ‘ L)
) DEFENDANT’S MOTI_ON IN LIMINE
) REGARDING LAY WITNESSES
XAVIER POLITE, )
. )
Defendant. )]
)
)

TO THE PLAINTIFF ABOVE NAMED:
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendant above named by and through the undersigned -
attomeir, hereby moves that the Court instruct the Solicitor for the Fourteenth Judicial Circuit,
his staff, and all of the State’s witnesses in this cause, not to a}ludc to, refer to, or in any way
bring before the jury, whether as a panel or jury selected to try this cause, their opinions in this
case while testifying, unless their testimony meets the criteria of Rule 701 SCRE or they have
been qualified as an expert and that testimony is not outside the witness’ knowledge, skill,
experience, training, or education.

Further, that such testimony shall not be permitted until such time as a hearing is held to

/

determine the admissibility of such alleged statements. Further this Motion is based on the laws,

rules and regulations of the State of South Carolina and the United States of America.

Attorney for the Defendant
Fourteenth Circuit Public Defender’s Office
1905 Duke Street, Suite 210

P.O. Box 523

Beaufort, SC 29902

Telephone (843) 255-5000

Beaufort, Squth Carolina

Dated; , 2023




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)} FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ., .
<3 ‘bd:‘m ﬂluic@r; Attempted Murder; Possession of a Weapon
During the Commission of 2 Violent Crime '
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLEEB,_,,Q ,‘W%ﬁ ers: 2020A0710200596; 2020A0710400353;
CLYRK oF rof; 2L 202040710200597
Plaintiff, ) Indxctment Numbers: 2020-GS-07-02185; 2020-GS-07-02312
) 2020-GS-07-02186
VS. ) ;
) DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE
) REGARDING THE ADMISSION OF EVIDENCE
XAVIER POLITE, )
)
Defendant. )
)
)

TO THE PLAINTIFF ABOVE NAMED:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendant above named by and through the undersigned
attorney, hereby moves that the Court instruct the Solicitor for the Fourteenth Judicial Circuit,
his staff, and all of the State’s witnesses in this cause, not to allude to, refer to, or in any way
bring before the jury, whether as a panel or jury selected to try this cause, any photographs,
videotape, electronic displays or physical evidence until such time as a determination is made by

the Court as to whether or not said evidence is adiissible in the trial of this matter.

ttorney for the Defen
Fourteenth Circuit Public Defender’s Office
1905 Duke Street, Suite 210
P.O. Box 525
Beaufort, SC 29902
Telephore (843) 255-5000

Beaufoit, South Carclina

Dated; , 2023




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) )
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) INDICTMENT NO.(s): _2020GSO702185, 2020GS0702186,
) 2020GS0702312
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) . Lo ]
) MOTION TO QUASH SUBPOE% Ch_,:"‘
vs. ) 2o O
) - %
XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE ) |
) [aa)
DEFENDANT. ) =
) o~

e
—y ..
Nz

TO: THE HONORABLE ROBERT J. BONDS, PRESIDING JUDGE 14THZCIRCUIT;
JUAN TOLLY, ESQ, ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT; AND MARY CONCANNON
JONES, ASSISTANT SOLICITOR 14™ CIRCUIT SOLICITOR’S OFFICE

COMES NOW, the undersigned attorney, on behalf of the Personnel Records Manager,
Beaufort County Sheriff’s Office and seeking an Order of this Honorable Court to Quash
Defendant’s Subpoena dated June 6, 2023, requesting personnel files of Forty-Eight (48) separate
individual personnel files in relation to the above captioned matter. The grounds for this motion are
that that the request is overly broad and unduly burdensome, itrelevant, and improper under our
Rules of Criminal Procedure.

ARGUMENT

It appears that the above captioned matter(s) are scheduled for trial during the June 12, 2023,
General Sessions Term of Court. On June 6, 2023, Defendant, By and through his attorney, Juan
Tolly, Esq. served The Personnel Records Manager for the Beaufort County Sheriff’s Office with
the subject subpoena (Exhibit A). This subpoena is overly broad and unduly burdensome as it
simply requests the personnel file of the listed Forty-Eight persons, with no direction as to what
information is sought. It is impossible for the agency fulfilling the request to know what information

is sought other than the general personnel file, which will include intimate personal identifiers and




information highly irrelevant to any criminal matter. Moreover, this subpoena comes with only
three working days prior to trial and fulfilling the request while protecting certain personal
information not discoverable to the criminal defendant is impossible.

More importantly, many of the listed individuals for whom information is requested are not
employees of the Beaufort County Sherift’s Office. Still, in an attempt to fulfill the subpoena, the
Beaufort County Sheriff’s Office, through the undersigned, has attempted to inquire from the
Defendant as to what information is needed. No further guidance was given. Further attempts
revealed that of these Forty-Eight individuals, only Fifteen are listed on the State’s Proposed
Witness List are, or were, employees of the Beaufort County Sheriff’s Office. Thus, making the
" remaining Thirty-Three files even more irrelevant to the pending matter.

Assuming, arguendo, that the Defendant is seeking Specific Brady/Giglio material, the
correct avenue for the desired files is a Specific Brady Motion to the prosecuting agency. See, Brady

y. Maryland, 373 U.8. 83, 87, 83 8. Ct. 1194, 1196, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215 (1963); Giglio v. United States,

405 U.S. 150,92 S. Ct. 763, 31 L. Ed. 2d 104 (1972); Kyles v. Whitley, 514 U.S. 419, 437 (1995).
Furthermore, the use of subpoena power should not be used to circumvent our Rules of Criminal

Procedure. See, Rule 5, SCRCrimP; State v. Robinson, 305 8.C. 469, 409 S.E.2d 404 (1991). “The

requirements of Rule 5, as opposed to the constitutional dictates of Brady, are judicially created
discovery mechanisms for use in criminal proceedings.” State v. Kennerly, 331 S.C. 442, 453, 503
S.E.2d 214, 220 (Ct. App. 1998), aff'd, 337 S.C. 617, 524 S.E.2d 837 (1999).

Accordingly, and for these reasons, the undersigned, on behalf of the Personnel Records
Manager, Beaufort County Sheriff’s Office, respectfully moves this Court quash the Defendant’s
June 6, 2023, subpoena. Or, in the alternative, hold a hearing to determine what, if any information

should be provided and in what timeframe.




_Ovre O 2023
Beaufort, South Carolina

eneral Counsel
Beaufort County Sheriff’s Office




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
v.

XAVIER POLITE,

Defendant.

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
Charge(s): Murder, Attempted Murder, and
Possession of Weapon during Violent Crime

Warrant Number: 2020A0710200596,
2020A0710200597, and 2020A0710400353

Indictment Number: 2020GS0702185,
2020GS0702186, and 2020GS0702312

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCOVERY MOTION
PURSUANT TO RULES OF CRIMINAL
PROCEDURE, RULE 5, Brady v. Maryland, 373
U.S. 83 (1963) and Giglio v. U.S., 405 U.S. 150

(1972)

COME NOW the Défendant, by and through undersigned counsel, who requests pursuant to

Rules of Criminal Procedure, Rule 5, Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963) and Giglio v. U.S.,

405 U.S. 150(1972) additional information supplemental to the Motion for Disclosure, Rule 5

Request previously filed in this matter. This request shall include:

A. The criminal records of all potential witnesses in the case including but not limited to:

1. Cynthia Stewart

2. Marvin Stewart

3. David Glover

4, Joshua Washington
5. Allyson Moreira
6. Colt Moss
7. Dr. Erin Presnell
8. Jennifer Nates

9. Megan Fletcher




10.  Chad Smith
11.  Kenneth Labadie
12. Joseph Driscoll
13.  Korey Ahrens
14.  Chelsea Seronka
15. ° Brian Abell
16. ~ Jeff Lauver
17.  Mike Perkins
18. Daniel Ireland
19.  Todd Duncan
20. Jen Snider
21. Adam Draisen
22, Zach Cushman
23.  Jim Tunis
24. Tim French
25.  Jeff Maxwell
26.  ErnLynn

B. The 1;ersonnel files of all police officers involved in the case including but not limited to:
1. Allyson Moreira
2. Colt Moss
3. Kenneth Labadie
4. Joseph Driscoll
5. Korey Ahrens
6. Chelsea Seronka

7. Brian Abell




8. Jeff Lauver
9. Mike Perkins
10. Daniel Ireland
11. Todd Duncan
12. Jen Snider
13. Adam Draisen
14. Zach Cushman
15. Jeff Maxwell
16. Erin Lynn
The Defendant further moves that compliance with the foregoing request be made before
June 12, 2023, and upon failure of the prosecution to so comply, the Defendant will move before
the Presiding Judge of this Circuit, by Notice and Motion, for an Order permitting the discovery
or inspection requested, or a continuance of the trial, or such Order as the Court in its discretion
deems just under the circumstances.
For purposes of this Motion, the Defendant asserts that any item requested in paragraphs
A, and B above is material to the preparation of defense in this case.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan D

Jhait Tolley, Esquire

enior Managing Attorney

Fourteenth Circuit Public Defender's Office
1905 Duke Street, Suite 210

Post Office Box 525

Beaufort, South Carolina 29901

Telephone: (843) 255-5807

ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT

Beaufort, South Carolina
e G , 2023
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROL[NAL erd an IF?%%E F?EO,&?}T OF GENERAL SESSIONS
S}

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT DEAURORT COUNTY, 5.C.

B OF SoURT ORDER

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA L;)E @E@EI’ VE g

) 7 )

v. ) Indictment No. 2020-GS-07-2185 u

) e 202&05-0;§£Q€JUN 26 2003

) 2020-GS-0

) Ourt Of A

; als
Xavier Polite )

Defendant. )
)

The Beaufort County Clerk is Court is ordered to relinquish custody and control of any
and all evidence previously admitted in the trial of Channon Preston ( 2020-GS-07-2183; 2184
and 2311) and now housed within the Clerk of Couit’s custody and control. Said evidence was
used in the prosecution of Channon Preston and became the control of the Beaufort County Clerk
of Court on October 12, 2022 upon return of the jury's guilty verdicts.

The above referenced Defendant, Xavier Polite, is Mr. Preston’s co-defendant and stifl
has companion indicunents pending in the General Sessions Court of the 14" Judicial Circuit.
Mr. Polite has his companion indictments scheduled for trial the week of June 12, 2023. All
evidence previously admitted into evidence in the initial trial against Mr. Preston, will also be
necessary for the trial dgainst Mr. Polite.

BY THIS ORDER, The Beaufort County Clerk of Cotut is to relinquish custody and
control of any and all evidence admitted in the trial against Channon Preston back to Inv. Todd
Duncan with the Beaufort County Sheriff’s Office for the purposes of the prosecution of Xavier
Polite.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED

Presiding Judge
14" Judicial Circuit

Beaufort County, South Carolina
Le {4 ,2023




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) ,
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) f%
) ORDER EC’EI 174
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) W @
) . N
v. ) Indictment No. 2020-GS-07-2503 6 28
) 2020-GS-07-2186 ~OUrt f 4
) 2020-GS-07-2312 e
) als
)
)
Xavier Polite )
Defendant. )
)

et

This matter came before the Court on April 26, 2023. The State wai_:ﬁfgﬁmscﬁ&d by

0

Assistant Solicitor Mary Jones of the 14" Judicial Circuit. The Defendant was i:él;esented by

his Counsel, Juan Tolley, Esq.
1 HEREBY FIND AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Defendant has been scheduled for trial on ;the above captioned indictments
the week of June 12, 2023 by the Court.

2. As of today’s date, certain items of evidence remain at SLED and have yet to be
analyzed. These items include multiple items of evidence assigned to Analyst
Chad Smith within the Firearms Department.

3. The State must produce final analysis of those items to the Defense and the Court
by May 10, 2023.

4, Failure to do so MAY result in those items being suppressed at trial.

BeaufopCounty, - Knigdn Keslen




THEREFORE it is ORDERED that SLED produce final analysis reports on all pending
items, specifically firearms evidence, to the 14" Circuit Solicitor’s Office no later than May 10,

2023,

AND IT IS SO ORDERED

%&w\ %wQﬁ 221D

Chief Admpgistrative Judge
14" Fudicidt Circuit

, 2023

B l\fort Céunty, South Carolina
T \ Q\Lp




STATE OF SOUTH Qﬁgg&él}lﬁ . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

he .
AH 0: 539 FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF BEAUFQRT - . .. .. . Charges: Murder, Attempted Murder, and Possession of
g ' e Weapon during Violent Crime
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, "2l |y, o Namber: 2020A0710200596, 2020A0710200597,
and 2020A0710400353
V.

Indictment Number: 2020GS0702185, 2020GS0702186,
XAVIER POLITE, and 2020G80702312

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCOVERY MOTION
PURSUANT TO RULES OF CRIMINAL
PROCEDURE, RULE 5, Brady v. Maryland,
373 U.S. 83 (1963) and Giglio v. U.S., 405 U.S.
156 (1972)

Defendant.

COME NOW the Defendant, by and through undersigned counsel, who requests
pursuant to Rules of Criminal Procedure, Rule 5, Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963) and
Gigliov. U.S., 405 U.S. 150 (1972) additional information supplemental to the Motion for
Disclosure, Rule 5 Request previously filed in this matter. This request shall include:

1. All books, papers, documents, photographs, tangible objects, building of
places, or copies or portions thereof, which are within the possession, custody
or control of the prosecution, and which are material to the defense, or are
intended for use by the prosecution as evidence in chief at the trial, or were
obtained from or belong to the Defendant, (that have not already been
provided);

2. All results or reports scientific tests or experiments, or copies thereof, which
are within the possession, custody or control of the prosecution, the existence
of which is known, or by the exercise of due diligence may become known, to

the attorney for the prosecution, and which are material to the preparation of

Jelff Ann Rosengau - ;
aufort Gounty, SC(- Kristin Aesten




SR Mo e

e

e B8 H

the defense or are intended for use by the prosecution as evidence in chief at
the trial. Specifically, Defendant requests:

All DNA laboratory information including serology and DNA case files. All
DNA laboratory NOTES from evidence intake to disposition including all
chain of custody, all bench notes, laboratory documentation of testing
conducted, data obtained, communications, statistical analysis or evaluations
performed, etc., including any probabilistic genotyping files.

If any photographs were taken, please provide digital files or color scans or
prints of film images.

Copy of all communications and communication logs between all analysts and
any other parties, including attorneys, investigators, and other analysts.
Database cold hit documentation, including input and output files.

Any and all other items contained in the case file.

STR data (including Y-STR data), if relevant

Print-out of all electropherograms.

Documentation of the injection volume(s) and injection time(s) for each
sample, including reinjections.

DNA quantitation data including any printouts of electronic quantitation data.
Probabilistic genotyping documentation, if relevant. This shall include any and
all input files, in .csv or .txt format, output files, version number of sofiware
and any software specific settings.

Standard operating procedures/ technical manuals and all information
regarding quality assurance issues in the laboratory for the years before and
after the testing is conducted in without root cause analysis and the
corresponding corrective action.

Current forensic biology and DNA protocols, including interpretation
guidelines and database references.

. List of any abbreviations and/or acronyms used in laboratory notes.

Summary of proficiency test results from each analyst who worked on the case.
Copy of any logs that document unexpected results. This would include
contamination events, sample switches, and any other detected errors. Such
logs might be variously termed “unexpected results,” “corrective action,”
“contamination,” “extraneous DNA” or other similar terms. If a central log is
not maintained, please provide a statement to that effect.
This request shall include:
1. Any and all laboratories that have performed any DNA analysis;
il. Any and all laboratories that have performed any presumptive or
preliminary testing, including serology.
iti. All laboratories that have performed any database searches.
iv. All entities that have performed any data interpretation or statistics.
v. Laboratory notes or laboratory protocols.
All weapon worksheets, cartridge case worksheets, bullet worksheets, SEM
worksheets, GSR worksheets and the comparison photos of any of the
matches.




The Defendant further moves that compliance with the foregoing request be made
within thirty (30) days from the service of this motion, and upon failure of the prosecution to
so comply, the Defendant will move before the Presiding Judge of this Circuit, by Notice and

Motion, for an Order permitting the discovery or inspection requested, or a continuance of the

trial, or such Order as the Court in its discretion deems just under the circumstances.

For purposes of this Motion, the Defendant asserts that any item requested in

paragraphs 1, and 2 above is material to the preparation of defense in this case.

Respectfully submitted,

nmior Managing Attorney
purteenth Circuit Public Defender's Office
1905 Duke Street, Suite 210
Post Office Box 525
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901
Telephone: (843) 255-5807
ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT

Beaufort, South Carolina
April 25 2023




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

V.
XAVIER POLITE,

Defendant,

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
Charges: Murder, Attempted Murder, and Possession of
Weapon during Violent Crime

Warrant Number: 2020A0710200596, 2020A0710200597,
and 2020A0710400353

Indictment Number: 2020GS0702185, 2020G50702186,
and 2020G50702312

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCOVERY MOTION
PURSUANT TO RULES QF¢RIMINAL
PROCEDURE, RULE 5, BF@'& Aﬁytamf
373 U.S. 83 (1963) and ngﬁﬂxﬂspjw U.S.
150 (1972) = to

%5 X

COME NOW the Defendant, by and through undersigned counsel, who:rgxgestsco

m3>o.>

pursuant to Rules of Criminal Procedure, Rule 5, Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 8?5 963) and

Giglio v. U.S., 405 U.S. 150 (1972) additional information supplemental to the Motion for

Disclosure, Rule 5 Request previously filed in this matter. This request shall include:

1. All books, papers, documents, photographs, tangible objects, building of

places, or copies or portions thereof, which are within the possession, custody

or control of the prosecution, and which are material to the defense, or are

intended for use by the prosecution as evidence in chief at the trial, or were

obtained from or belong to the Defendant, (that have not already been

provided);

2. All results or reports scientific tests or experiments, or copies thereof, which

are within the possession, custody or control of the prosecution, the existence

of which is known, or by the exercise of due diligence may become known, to

the attorney for the prosecution, and which are material to the preparation of




‘f

The Defendant further moves that compliance with the foregoing request be made
within thirty (30) days from the service of this motion, and upon failure of the prosecution to.
so comply, the Defendant will move before the Presiding Judge of this Circuit, by Notice and
Motion, for an Order pefmitting the discovery or inspection requested; or a continuance of the
trial, or such Order as the Court in its discretion deems just under the circumstances.

For purposes of this Motion, thé Defendant asserts that any item requested in

paragraphs 1, and 2 above is material to the preparation of defense in this case.

Respectfully submitted,

JHan Tolley, Esquire
enior Managing Attorney
Fourteenth Circuit Public Defender's Office
1605 Duke Street, Suite 210
Post Office Box 525
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901
Telephone: (843) 255-5807
ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT

Beaufort, South Caroclina
March 23,2023




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 20320CT 31 AMig: L

Py ORDER
VG ANH RGSEN

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA g&3yic pR'r cuﬁﬁ%ff%g

XCLERK OF COURT
v, } Indictment No. 2020-GS-07-2185
) 2020-GS-07-2186
) 2020-GS-07-2312
)
RECEIv®-

) VETD
)

Xavier Polite ) SC JUN 26 2023

Defendant. ) COU

) 0f Appeas

The Beaufort County Clerk is Court is ordered to relinquish custody and control of any
and all evidence previously admitted in the trial of Channon Preston ( 2020-GS-07-2183: 2184
and 2311) and now housed within the Clerk of Court’s custody and control. Said evidence was
used in the prosecution of Channon Preston and became the control of the Beaufort County Clerk
of Court on October 12, 2022 upon return of the jury’s guilty verdicts.

The above referenced Defendant, Xavier Polite, is Mr. Preston’s co-defendant and still
has companion indictments pending in the General Sessions Court of the 14% Judicial Circuit.
The State is seeking further forensic analysis on some of this evidence, namely Firearms
Evidence. The Clerk of Court is to sign over custody to Investigator Todd Duncan with the
Beaufort County Sheriff’s Office. The evidence will be transported to SLED under a secure
chain of custody and returned to the Clerk of Court upon the completion of analysis.

BY THIS ORDER, The Beaufort County Clerk of Court is to relinquish custody and
control of any and all evidence requested by Investigator Todd Duncan with the Beaufort County
Sheriff’s Office pertaining to the above referenced indictments.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED

C 47 ﬂ/k/

Presiding Judge — C AT /4/‘}‘?\, O fwa//z

14t Judicial Circuit




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOURTEENTH CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )
) WARRANT NO(S): 2020A0710200596,
THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 2020A0710200597; 2020A0710400353
) CHARGE(S): Murder; Poss Weapon During
Vs, g Violent Crime; Attempted Murder
XAVIER POLITE, ; NOTICE OF MOTION AND
Defendant } MOTION TO REDUCE BOND
)

TO: ISSAC M. STONE IIl, SOLICITOR, 14TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

-'| "~ —-._

will appear before the Honorable Judge of the Court of General Session of the lgléyf;hmﬁi’

o" w0
Circuit, on October 31, 2022 at 9:00 a.m., or as soon as counsel can be heard, at the Court of

General Sessions in Beaufort County, and will move the Court to reduce the bond on the above

named Defendant to an amount deemed reasonable by the Court.

Respectfully submitted,

!
/ Jugn Tolley
. eaufort County Public Defender's Office

Attorney for the Defendant
1905 Duke Street, Suite 210
Beaufort, SC 29902

(843} 255-5807

Beaufort, South Carolina

October 31, 2022




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
LG/ZAPR -8 AM q: 33

JERRI AHN ROSERE AVARRANT NO(S): 2020A0710200596,

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

THE STATE OF SOUTH C COUNTY. 2€20A0710200597; 2020A0710400353
’ CLERK OF COU?T CHARGE(S): Murder; Poss Weapon During
V8. Violent Crime; Attempted Mu
) B
XAVIER POLITE, ) lfOP;ED'\(’)?{%%R ﬁ CEI VE E 3
) ‘
Defendant ) J UN 2 6 2333
) SC C
ourt
% Appeas

This matter came on for hearing on Thursday, April 7, 2022, on motion of the attorney Juan
Tolley on behalf of the Defendant. All parties appeared. Solicitor Mary Jones appeared on
behalf of the State. Attorney Juan Tolley appeared on behalf of the Defendant. The Defendant

also appeared.
Upon hearing from all parties:
Bond was set in the amount of $175,000.00 Surety.

Conditions of Bond are as follows:
Electronic M%i}g‘ring (Gl;S}girst 6 months
Curfew 6:00 aah. 10 6:00 p." e perpiyss ivn From HAGE Price. - 00C -
No contact with victim
House Arrest but may go to work, doctor, and lawyer

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

Beaufpn, Soyt ng/%
,{2;4 , 2022

Amended on #.8.22




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Zﬁﬁé 21 P
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) " 4 36
JERK: Ap Q{S): 2020A0710200596,
THE STATE OF SOUTH CARGLmAfIrAbf oRT sg“%osw 2020A0710400353

QEM(S) Murder; Poss Weapon During
Viclent Crime; Attempted Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

VS,
XAVIER POLITE, NOTICE OF MOTION AND

Defendant MOTICN TO SET BOND

Nt e St Mgt Yo Vs

TO: ISSACM. STONE llI, SOLICITOR, 14TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendant and his undersigned attorney
will appear before the. Honorable Judge of the Court of General Sessicon of the 14th Judicial
Circuit, on April 4, 2022 at 9:00 a.m., or as soon as counsel can be heard, at the Court of General
Sessions in Beaufort County, and will move the Cc;urt to set bond on the above named Defendant

to an amount deemed reasonable by the Conrt.

Respectfully submitted,

cl

P, VN
/Iu Tolley 7
caufort County Public Defender's Office
Attormey for the Defendant
1905 Duke S$treet, Suite 210
Beanfort, SC 29902
(843} 255-5807

Beaufort, South Carclina

March 21, 2022




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
)
)

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT Indictment Nofs}: 323?550?02185-021 86,
T o A A IR N ¥
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA-EL £ 24 ITID: 35
- @rrant No(s}h: 2020A07 10200596,
£ PLSEHEAR 2020A0710200597,
ve. o GEUHLE S.C. 2020A0710400353

XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE RULE 5 REQUEST FOR DISCLOSURE

Defendant

TO: DEFENDANT AND HIS ATTORNEY, _T10%0 §gﬁg5§ .

PURSUANT fo the South Carolina Rules of Criminal Procedure, the State in the above-caplionsd
maiter requests the disclosure of all evidence by the Defendant to the State that is required by Rule
Five (5) of the Rules of Cririnal Procedure, including but not limited to the following items:

1 That the Defendant permit the prosecution {o inspect and copy books, papers,
documents, photographs, tangible objects or copies or portions thereof, which
are within the possession, custady or control of the Defendant and which the
Defendant intends te introduce as evidence in chief at the trial.

2) That the Defendant permit the prosecution to inspect and copy any results or
reparts of physical or mental examinations and of scientific tests or experiments
made in connection with the particular case, or copies thereof, within the
passession or contral of the Defendant, which the Defendant intends o
introduce as evidence in chief at the trial or which were prepared by a witness

whom the Defendant inlends to call at trial when the resuits or reports relate to
his testimony.

3) The prosecution requests that the Defendant serve upen the prosecution a
written notice if he intends to offer an Alibi defense, stating the specific place or

places at which the Defendant claims to have been on and during
l I,{l IﬁrﬂQZQ and the names, addresses, birthdays, and social security
numbefs of the witnesses upon whom he intends to rely to establish such Alibl.

4) The Stale requests that the Defendant notify the State of the Defendant’s
intention to rely upon the defense of Insanity or to enter a plea of guilty but
mentally ill at the time of the cime.

8) The State further requests the Defendant notify the State of Defendant's
intentions to rely upon the defense of Necessity.

These requests are continuing requests for disclosure and any relavant matters arising subsequent to
the date hereof should be regarded as included in this request.

Mary Jones
Assistant Solicitor
Beaufort, Scuth Carolina

January 21, 2022




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )} IN THECOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) INTHE MAGISTRATE COUREDZE JEH L1 A 9 21
COUNTY OF BEAUFGRT ) WARRANT/TICKET NO(s): 2020a0710200596; 2020a0710200597
} SEER R ROSENEAU
, ) _ NEAUEDRT COUNTY, S.C.
STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA, ) REQUEST AND MOTION FOR DISCUEHORE MIRBTANT TO RULE §,
) RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE AND MOTION TO REQUIRE THE
versus ) PROSECUTOR TO DISCLOSE EVIDENCE FAVORABLE O
) DEFENDANT UNDER BRADY AND GIGLO AND MEMORANDIUM IN
y SUPFORT THEREOF AND NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOT ION AS TO
}

CHAIN OF CUSTODY.

Xavier Polite,
Defendant.

TO: FOURTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR'S OFFICE

By: JUAN TOLLEY, FOU RTEENTH CIRCUIT PUBLSC DEFENDER
REQL ‘ ULFS OF CRIMINAL PROCEDLRE

COMES NOW 1lre Defendant, whe reauests pursuant to Rules of Criminal Froceduns, Rule 3, the following:

A. Produce and permil the inspection and capying of amy rélevant written or recorded stalements 1ade by the Defendant, or copies

thereal, within the possession, custedy ar confrol of the prosecution, (he existedce of which ié knowi, w the aitorney For the prosecution;

the substance of any oral statsment which the prosecition intends to offer in evidence ut the trial made by the Defendant whether before

ar aftcr avest in Tesponse to inlermagation by any person then known to the Defendant 1o be a proseention agent, The Defondant further

requests thal any and a1l cyidence covered by this Matlon be produced in o usable format and form; in panticular, any snd all documents

andh medis fhat are in a [breipn language (ic. other than English) must be transerbed by a certified Circuir Court inletpreterand givento

the Defendant in & usable formal.

B. Fumnish to the Defendant such vopy of his prior criminal roeond, if’ any, a5 is withify the possession, custady, or conirol of the

proseeution. th existence of which is known, of by the: exercise of due diligenee may hiccorne known, te the attarney for the prosecution.

€. Produce amd peciit thie mspection unl copying of books, pupeds, documenis, photgraphs, tangible objeues, buildings o places, m

capies or purtions thereof, which are within the posseasion, cuslody or contol of the prosecution, and which are material o the

preparaiion of his defense or wre intendedd for nse by the prosceutinn as evidence in chinl'at the iy, or were chtaited from or belong

the Delendant.

D. Eruluce and pecmil the Defendant to inspect and copy any results of reporls of physical or mentl examinations, and of scientilic

iests o experiméniz, or copies hereaf, which arc within the possession, custady, or control of the prosecution, the existence of which is

known, or by the exercise of due diligence may become krowt, 1o the asormey fur e prosccution, and which are matesial o the

preparation of the defense or ate inendéd for vse by he prosevution as evidence in chief at the trigl.

This requesl i deemed o be cositinuing pursuant to e provision of Section {c) of Rule 5,

1f the abave regwested disclosure is denjed, restricted or deferred. or in other ways not complicd with, the Defendant hershy woves ior

relief according to the provisions ol Sections (d) { 1) ambior {d) (2) of Rule 5,

E,  Produce and perndt the Deftidant ko inspect and vopy any and all law enforcemont in-car vidoos, radio teapsmissions, CAD

reports, and Y] | celle relating Lo the matter captioncd above.

SE EVIDENCE
’ GIGLIO
NOW COMES the Detendant, by end throwgh his attomey, who maves for an Order diresting that he be turnished the folkywing:
A. Copics of any and all statcments allegedly made by he Defeodunt, whether oral. written, (apad; revotded ot in whatever foem that the
proscention intends 1o introduce into cvidence or to rely upon in 1he trisl, The Defendant further requests that asy and all evidenvs
covered by this Motion be praduced jn 1 ugable fommat and form;, in partivular, any and all documents and media that are in a forcign
langunge (ie, other than English) must he transcribed by a certitied Circuit Couct Inerpreter-and givent to the Defondant in a usable
forronst.
B. The names and adidresses of all persons intervicwed, and a copy of the stateinent allepedly made by such person and whether such
statement is oral, written, tapsd, recorded or othurwise reduced ¢ writing by sutmmary or otherwise. The Delendant funlier reguests that
any and a1l evidenir covered by this Molien be produced in a useble former end form; in particular, any and #11 documents and media-
that are in a forcign languags (ie. other than Bnglishy must Be vanscribed by a certified Circwit Court interpreter and given lo the
Deefondunt in & usshle fornal,
C. The total and complete list of all persans interviewsd in the: entire fnvestigation and the name of the person or persons conducting _
such inwervies, together with & eorty and cormect account of the intervies, 1 mare than one intervigw has been made as b uny person,
then a copy and result of each interview should be prodisced:
D, Any and gl tape or dectronic reeardings. written Statements or sumnaries made thercof by ooy officer or employes of the State,
County, Sheriff of Seliciior's office with referencs 1o 2ll persons iverviewed, whether ey arc o be called a3 witnesses o1 the stale or
not, The Defepdunt further tequests (ol any and all evidener coverod by this Morion be produred jn a usable format and fonm; m

f Court
ph Kesten




particatar, any and all decwnents end media that are in a forcign [enguage (ic. other than English} musl be twanscribed by a certified
Civeuit Court interpreter and given to the Defendant in & usable fonmnat.

E. A complete and detailed Bist of the erimingl record of all stale’s witnesses. including any and all charges which may now be pending
Against them anl which have non yet been efficially dispamsed af by plea, trial or otherwise,

F. Any and all writien repons, documents or any physical evidence that is in the possession of the stale or the prosecution refative (o this
case or the investigation thereod, including but pot Hmited to: 1. reperts of ﬁnger and palm print analysis by SLED andfor the FBI and
transmittal requesis thereof, 2. pliotographic amays displayed o any wiltness in the course of the investigation; 3. compasite skeches of
the subjects; 4. statements of the vivtim, whether recarded or in the form af reponts or notes of thé investizating afficer(s).
G, The totad and complere investigation Gles of S1ED, the Sherift™s office, (ke Police Deparmment, the Solicitor’s Offiey, the South
Caralina Hiphway Patrol, or of any other ageney or burtau which may have laken part in any phase of said iovestigaring, together with
ell comespondence and commueications consenimg (he sume,
H. The names dnd addresses of all agenis of SLED, the Sheriffs office. the Police Deperiment, the Selicitor's Qffice, the South
Carolina Highway Patrol, or of any other agency or bureau who may have participated in the investigation,
L Whether or not any petson interviewed in reference o the case or the investigation tieref has in any wey or manncr, dircelly or
indirecily been subjected to any coerzion, duress, threats, ntimidation, punishment, urequal treaiment or discrimination and whether any
of such persens have been promized iramunily from provecution, leniency or any formt of reward, Inducement, or offer of help ar
angistance has been held out, offered or made to him.
I Al records of oll prisoners st the County Detention Center who may be called % Stale’s witnesses should be produced and the State
should be required to disclose whether or na( said prisoners or any of them heve been subjected to eny typs ol diseiplinary setion or
segregation, whether prior to. or after being imerrogated in cotnection with this gaswe or the investigation thereof, and il so, the exact and
precise reasons for such disciplinary action and’or seprepation should be diseloss).
There muy be other items and matters of evidence, information. and data in existence thut are 1ol cnumcrated above, and of which
Defendant is comware, due Lo the seercey sumrounding the investigation, but it any event, Delendunt now requests and demands that be be
affordad with ey and el evidence and information. whether specifically delineated and lsted herein or pot, that may be marerially
favorable Lo the Defendant within the context of Brady v, Maryland, or Giplio.
Defendant requests that an cvidentiary hearing be held on this Motion in order that o proper foundalion may be laid as to what evidence,
information, and daia is in possession of the State and Praveeutinn, und that the State be directed fo make such disclosures imemediately,
Defendant requests that all of the Sime’s Mles. reponts, slatements, and 2l other items specified hergin should be properly idemtified.
exomingd in camen by the Court, and as to all items that are not disclased 1o the defense pursuant to this Motion, that such undisclosed
items be deposited in the registry of e Cowrt where they will be svailuble for appellste review andfor post conviction relief, if
RCECSSALY,

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT E THE PROSECUTOR YO DSCLOSE EVIDENCE

JHE DEFENDANT UNDER BRADY ANTY GIGL10

‘The Defendant has filed a Moticn to require (he Salicitors Office to disclosc cvidenee faverable o the Delendant wnder e doelcimes of
Bredy v, Mapryland, 373 1.5, 83, 83 8.C1 1194, 10 LEd.2d 215 (1963): Gibes v. Mung|and, 336 U5, 66, 87 S.C1. 793, 19 L.Ed.2d 737
{1967 and Williains v. Dutton, 400 F.2d 797 (5th Cir., 1958).
The aforesaid documents ate in the possession of 1he State ar are availzble 10 the Soficitor and are favorable or arguably Tavorable 1o the
Defendant a5 to the issue of innocence and punishinent.
All of the documents, pictures and atticles are relevant, significent and consluule substuntial mawnal evidence amd will be useful o the
Defiengdum us evidence upon his irdal.
The Defendant cznnot safely go to trial whitou the production ol thuse duewments and in 1hele absence will be denied the due process of
law a¢ guaranleed by the Constitalion of the State of South Carolinz and the Fifih Amendment ol the Constitution of the United Stales of
America made applicable to the Stare tuwaugh the Fourleenth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States.
Without the production of these documents, the Defenylunt's voumse] will not be sbic to effectively represent himy and thus he will be
denicd the right to counsel which is puaranteed 10 hirn under the Constitetion of South Carclina. and (he Sixth Amendment of the Undted
Staies Constitwiion made applicable (o the States ibrough 1he due process clause of the Poortcenth Amendment of the Unitad States
Conztitution.

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION AS FG CHAIN QF TODY
Pursuant wo Rule 6 of the South Carolina Rules of Criminal Procednre, the Defendant, through histher counsel, hereby makes known
histher abjestion to the introduction of a chemist or enalyst's report in the wial of this ¢ase, [n addition. the Defendant hereby damonds
that such chemist or analyst be present at trial for ihe purpose of personally testifving and for the purpose of being subject to Defendant's
cross-cumingtion. And finally, Defordant further demands that 4Tl pereons connected with the ehain of custody in this ¢ase be present

in Cowrl Jor the tnial of this case.

Stephanie Smart - Gittings
Fourteenth Circuit Fublic Defender

Beaufort, Scuth Carolina

January 11, 2022
Beaufort County Sherniffs Office / Duncan



STATE OF SOUTH CAROQLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Indictment Nofs): 2020GS0702185-02188,
02312

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

)
)
)
]
!
? Warrant Nois): 2020A07 10200596,
y: 202040710200597,
)
}

2020A0710400353

XAVIER MAOSHS POLITE--* ¥
Defendant

TQ: DEFENDANT AND HIS ATTORNEY, MWM CAWG Wa%

PURSUANT to the South Carolina Rules of Criminal Procedure, the State in the above-captioned
matter requests the disclosure of all evidence by the Defendant to the State that is required by Rule
Five (5) of the Rules of Criminal Procedurs, including but not limited to the following items:

RULE 5 REQUEST FOR DISCLOSURE

1) That tha Defendant pamit the prosecution to inspect and capy haoks, papers,
documents, photographs, tangible objects or copies or portions thereof, which
are within the possession, cuslody or control of the Defendant and which the
Defendant intends to intreduce as evidence in chief at the frial,

2) That the Defendant permit the prosecution to inspect and copy any results or
reporis of physical or mental examinations and of scientific tests or experiments
made In connection with the particular case, or capies thereof, within the
possession or control of the Defendant, which the Defendant intends to
introduce as evidence in chief at the trial or which were prepared by a witness
whom the Defendant intends to call at trial when the results or reports relate to
his testimony.

3) The prosecution requests that the Defendant serve upon the prosecution a
written notice if he intends to offer an Alibi defenss, stating the specific place or
places amhich the Defendant claims to have been on and during

Nﬂ'\f | and the names, addresses, birthdays, and social security
numbsrs of the wilnesses upon whom he intends to rely to establish such Alibi.

4) The State requests that the Defendant notify the State of the Defendant’s
intention to rely upon the defense of Insanity or to enter a plea of guilty but
mentally ill at the time of the crime.

B) The State further requests the Defendant notify the Stats of Dsfendant’s
intentions to rely upon the defense of Necessity.

These requests are continuing requests for disclosure and any relevant matters arising subsequent to
the date hereof should be regarded as included in this request.

Mary Jonés
Assislant Solicitor
Beaufort, South Carolina

June 18, 2021




STATE OF SQUTII CARCLINA ) INTHE COURT QF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BEAUFOR#Z! HAY 2 i» PH 2: 53

r) , ORDER
STATE OF SOUTH {,ARL__MI o biﬁuur?‘“é%
CLERK BF SoURT
v. ' Indietment No. 2020-Gi$-07-2183
3 2020-GS-07-2186
) 2020-GS-07-2312
)
} R
) ECEIVER,
Xavier Polite }
Defendant. ) JUN 2
) 6 2023

SC Court of

This matter came before the Court on May 25,2021, The State was present and erchJQ@&[S
by Assistant Solicitor Mary Jones of the 14™ Judicial Circuit, The Defendant was prescot and

represented by his Counsel, Lauren Carroway, Esq.
IHEREBY FIND AS FOLLOWS:

1. There is an ongoing investigation in a case wherein the State has shown that there
is probable cause to belicve that the above-named Defendant commitied the
crimes of Murder, Attempted Murder and Possession of a Weapon During the
Corunission of a Violent Crime, The incident occuwrred November 18, 2020 at 70
Stonewood Lane, St. Helena Island, SC.

2. That certain items of evidence have been acquired by law enforcement officers
during the course of their investigation and DNA samples Irom the Defendant are

needed to compare with this evidence:




gl

10.

11.

12.

Pursuant o the investigation. Law Enforcement with Beaulort County Sheritf s
Oflice processed, ameng other items, a . 'Taurus 9mm pistol. a Draco firearm.
numerous picces of ammunition, and a Toyota minivan used during the
commission of the erimes.

These ftems were processed and various swabs collected anel submitted w the
BCSO lab for testing.

Investigators obtained DNA evidence from these swabs.

An additional biological specimen trom Defendant has been requested for further
analysis,

This cvidence was preserved and transferred within a secure chain of custody 1o
the Beaufort County Sherifl’s Olfice Evidence depository and then to thé BCS()
lab {or examination.

The BCSO lab belicves they will be able to include or exclude a contributor of the
DNA if they had the Defendant®s DNA.

The BCSO lab requires the Defendant’s DNA sample in order to complete its
comparison.

Such evidence is necessary to the successful investigation of this incident. and
that such evidence collected will aid in turther substantiating or eliminating the
defendant as the perpetrator.

Such a procedure is minimally intrusive and can be conducted in compleic safety
to the Defendant.

Such an order is necessary and compeliing in order to further the ends of justice.




THEREFORE it ts ORDERLD that within 10 days of today™s dute, 1he above-named
Delendant must submit to the taking of saliva first; and if nceessary. then the taking of blood or
urine samples.

"IT IS FUR'THER QRDERED that if the Defendant fails to camply with the State and‘or
law enfercement and/or medieal personncl in providing the above-mentioned samples. or if there
1% unreasonable delay in carrying out the terms of this order, this Courl retains jurisdiction to
cnsure the Defendant’s compliance with this Order: and should samples taken be unsatislactory
or incapable of being tested, Defendant shall resubmit herself for westing,

AND IT 15 50 ORDERED

, Presiding Judge
14% Tudicial Cirenit

, 2021

Bcauégn “ounty. South Carolina
5
3
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  [;; & «l}ﬂ TPE ?OURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
y TS P
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT Fen _ 2
| 5y SRS i NOTICE OF MOTION
STATE OF 8OUTH CAROLINA )i i e i 3.C,
) ;
v, ) Indictment No. 2020-GS-07-2185
) 2020-GS-07-2186
) 2020-GS-07-2312
)
)
)
Xavier Polite )
Defendant. )
)

TO: Defendant, Xavier Polite, by and through his counsel, Lauren Carroway:

The above-named Defendant shall take notice that the Solicitor of the Fourteenth Judicial
Circuit will move before the Presiding Judge during the General Sessions Term of court beginning
May 25, 2021 at the Beaufort County Courthouse to request that the Defendant submit to the taking
of buecal swabs for testing purposes,

This motion is made on the following grounds:

1. On November 18, 2020, the Beaufort County Sheriff's Office responded to 70

Stanewood Lane, S1. Helena [sland, SC in reference to a shooting incident.

2. Upon arrdval i1 was leamned that Steven Glover was on scene deceased from
apparent gunshot wounds,

3. A surviving victim, Cory Singleton provided a statement to law enforcement.

4. Mr. Singleton’s identified “Glizzy” as one of the shooters, He was unable to

identify the second shooter,

5. Cheannon Preston, a co-Defendant is known to have the street name, “Glizzy.”

B




10,

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

Surveillance footage from the home where the incident occurred showed two black
males arrive on scene in a Toyota minivan.

Preston, the same co-defendant known to go by the name “Glizzy,” is knewn to
drive a Toyota minivan registered to kis mother, Anita Baker.

Investigators processed the scene at Stonewood Lane.

BCSO also responded to 152 Eddings Point where this co-defendant resides with
his mother.

In the driveway at 152 Eddings Point was the Toyots minivan depicted in the
surveillance footage from the shooting.

While. at 152 Eddings Paini, the second shooter was present identified, Xavier
Polite.

Polite was interviewed and gave statemenss not on'ly incriminating himself, but
Preston as well.

Polite provided information which iled to the execution of a search warrant for the
home of Channon Preston.

Polite indicated where inside the home the murder weapons could be located.
During the search of 152 Eddings Paint, three firearms were located—twao of which
are consistent with shell casings found on scene at 70 Stonewood Lane,

All three prns ag well as multiple pieces of ammmnition were pfocessed.for DNA.
Additionally, the Toyota minivan was forensically processed.

Items of evidence, te include swabs from the minivan and swabs from the puns and
ammunition, were forensically processed by members of the Beaufort County

Sheriff’s Office.
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These items of evidence were preserved and transferred within a secure chain of
custody to the BCSO lab for examination.

The BCSO lab was able to identify contributors 1o the DNA samples submitted

from the swabs of the minivan, guns and ammunition submitted for aralysis.

The BCSO lab believes they will be able to include or exclude & contributor of the
DMA if they had Defendant’s DNA.

An additional biological specimen from Defendant has been requested for further
analysis.

Such evidence i5 necessary to the successful investigation of this inciden, and
that such evidence collected will aid in further substantiating or eliminating
Defendant as the perpetratos.

Such a procedure is minimally intrusive and can be conducted in complete safety
to Defendant,

Such an order is necessary and compelling te further the ends of justice,

Therefore, the State prays for an Order from this Court to require Defendant to sibmit to

such an exemination for the taking of a buccal swab for a DNA sample.

Mary C. Jades o
Assistant Solicitor

14" Judicial Circuit

Beaufort County, South Carolina

¥ l[h_% % , 2021
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
)
)

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT Indictment No(s);  2020GS0702185-02185
— )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROUINALE ~9 M)k 36 Warrant No(s): 2020A07 10200598,
) © 2020A0710200597
Vs, \1| ; F‘i r" pusi i\ :}'it.ﬁlu
G IRI LD ED‘&F S.C.RULE 5 REQUEST FOR DISCLOSURE
XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE )

Defendant )

TO: DEFENDANT AND HIS A‘ITORNEY,LQ&MM[&%Q

PURSUANT to the Sauth Carolina Rules of Criminal Procedure, the State in the above-captioned
matter requests the disclosure of all evidence by the Defendant to the State that is required by Rule
Five (5} of the Rules of Criminal Procedure, inciuding but not limited to the following items:

1) That the Defandant permit the prosecution o mspact and copy books, papers,
documents, photographs, tangibls objects or copies or portions thereaf, which
are within the possession, custedy or control of the Defendant and whlch the
Defendant intends to infroduce as evidence in chief at the trial.

2) That the Defandant permit the prosecution to inspsct and copy any resulis or
reports of physical or mental examinations and of scientific tests or experiments
mads in connection with the particular case, or copies thereof, within the
possession or control of the Defendant, which the Defendant intends to
introduce as evidence in chief at the trial or which were prepared by a withess
whom the Defendant intends to call at trial when the resulis ar reports relate’to
his testimony.

3) The prosecution requests that the Defendant serve upon the prosecution a
written notice if he intends to offer an Alibi defense, stating the specific place or
places at which the Defendant claims to have been on and during
H 18??.0?.0 and the names, addresses, bifthdays, and social security
nufnbers of the witnesses upon wham he iftends to rely to establish such Alibi.

4) The State requests that the Dafendant notify the State of the Defendant’s
intentian to rely upon the defense of Insanity or {o enter a plea of guilty but
mentally ill at the time of the ¢rime.

&) The State further requests the Defendant notify the State of Defendant’s
intentions to rely upon the defense of Necessity.

These requests are continuing requests for disclosure and any relevarit matters ansing subsequent to
the data heract should be regarded as included in this request.

Mary Jones
Assistant Salicitor

Beaufort, South Carolina

December 04, 2020
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 1 INTHLE CGURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
” N 3, IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT
COUNTYORRES stheAM 11 ? liw ARRANT/TICKET NO(s): 202020710200506: 2020a0710200597

il Al 0 SLHEé

STATE 0?‘3’(3;‘11?:; Aﬁ“&%ﬁ%

CREOUEST AND MOTION FOR DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TORULE 5,

} RUFLES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE AND MOTION TO REQUIRL THE
7 PROSECUTOR 10 DISCLOSE EVIDENCE FAVORAELE TO

}  DEFENDANT UNDER BRADY AND GIGLO AND MEMORANDUM IM

)

)

| S S

VErsus

SUPPORT THEREQF AND NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION AS TO
CHAIN OF CUSTODY,

Xavier Polite,
Defendant.

TO: FOURTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR'S OFFICE
By: LAUREN CARROWAY, FOURTEENTH CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER

REQUEST AND MOTION FOR DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO RULE 5, RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

COMES NOW the Defendant, who requests pursuant (o Rules of Criminat Procedure, Rule 5, the folivwing:

A, Produce and peamit the inspeetion amtd copving of any relevant written ot recorded statements made by the Defendeny, or capics
thereof, within the possession, costody or control oFthe prosecuting, the sxistence of which is known, 10 (he anorney 1ot e proseculion;
the substance of any oral statement which (e prosecution intends 1o offer in evidence ut the wat made by the Defendant whether before
or aficr amest in respense 1o interrogation by any person e known 6 the Delfendunt 1 b o prosccution agent. The Defendant funher
requesis that 2oy and all evidence covered by (his Mation be produced in a usable format and fonu; in panicular, any and all docunients
and modia thet arc in # foreign language (ic. other ihan Eoplish) saust be trnscribed by a cerifted Circuit Court interpreter and given to
the Defendan in a usahle format.

B. Furnish o the Delendant such copy of his prior eriminal record, of any. #s is within the possession, cusiody, or contral of the
prasecution, the existence of which is known, or by the exercise af due diligence may become known, to the attorney for the prosecution.
C. Produce and permil the ingpection and copying of boaky, papees, decuments, photographs, tangible objects, buildings or places, or
copies or partions thereof, which are within the possession, custedy or comiro) of the prosceution, and which are matezial © the
preparatian af his defense or ure intended for usc by the prosccution as evidence in chief at the trial, or were abiaioed from pr belimg 10
the Delendsnl.

. Produce and pormil the Defendant to inspect and copy any results or reports ol physical or mental exsminations, and of seieniific
Tests T experiments, or copics thereof, which are within the pessession, custody, o comm] of the proscoution, the existeoce of which is
known, or by the cxorcise of duc diligence may become kinown, to the atormey for the prosecution, and which are matcrial 1o the
preparation ol the defeage or woe intended for vse by the prosceuntion as evidence in chief at (he tejal.
This request is deemed 1o be continuing pursuant to tie provision of Section {€) of Rule 5.

1f the abave requested disclosuee is denied, cestnieled o delerred, ur in gther ways noi complicd wiih, the Defendant hereby moves for
reliel acenriling ke the provisions of Scctions (d) (1) andfor id) (2) of Rule 5.

E.  Puwduce and permit the Defendant o inspeet and copy any and alf law enforcement hir-car videas, madio transmissions, CAD
repens, and 911 ¢3lls relating 1o the matter captioned above.

MOTION TO REQUIRE THE STATE FO DISCLOSE EVINDENCE EFENDANT UNDER BRADY AND
GIGLIO

NOAY COMES the Defendant, by end irough his sttomey, whi maves for an Ordor dirceting that he be fumished (e following:
A. Copies of any and all slatements allegedly mude by tha Defendant, whether aral. written, taped, reconded or in whatever form thiat the
prosesution inteods o imnoduce into evidence or o rely wpon in the trial. The Defendant further requests that any and alf evidence
covered by this Motion be produced in a usable format and forng in paticudar, any asl ell documents and media that arc in 2 foreign
language {ie. olher thun English) mus be mmnserbed by a cortified Circuir Count imerpreter and given 1o (he Defendant in a osable
formal.
B. The names and addresses af all persns inkenviewed, and 2 copy of the statement allepedly made by such person and whether such
statement is ordl, written, 2ped. recorded vr utherwise reduced 10 writing by summary or adherwise, The Defendant further requests (lat
any and all evidence goversd by this Motign be produced in 8 esable format-and form; in panlicubar, any and all docoments and media
kst wre in a foreign language {ic. other than Englishy must be transcribed by a centified Circuit Courl interpreler and given to the
Defendant in a usable tormat.
C. The total und ¢omplele tist of all persons interviewed in the enlire investigation and the name of the person or pervons condoeting
such interview, logether with u copy and comeet aecount of the intervicw, If more than one interview (a3 been made as 1o my pensor,
then a copy and result of each interview should be produced.
D. Any and all tzpe ar electronic recoodings, writlen slutements or summerics madz thercof by any officer ot anployes of the Seate,
County. Sheril or Svlicitor’s office with reference to sl persons interviewed, whether they are to he called as witnesses for the state or
not, The Defendant furthet tequests hal any and ol evidence cavered by this Motion be produced in a vsable format and form; in




o,

particular, any and all documeats gnd media that are i a foreign {angoape (ie. other than Englishy must be 1ranseribed by 3 cenifiad
Circuil Courl tnterpreter and given to the Defendant in a usable fonnat.

£ A vomplet and detailed list of the criminal record of afl state’s witesses, including any and all charges which may now be pending
against them and which have nat yet been ofticlally disposed oi by plea, trinl or otherwise.

F. Any and all written vepnnis, documenis or any physical evidence that is in (he possession of the state or the prosceution relative to this
case ar the investigarion thereof, ineluding but not Binited t0: 1. reports of linger and pelm prin analysis by SLED and/ar the FBI and
transmittal requests thereof; 2. plinlopraphic amys displayed to any witness in the conese of the mvestigation: 3. composite sketehes of
the subjects; 4. statemenis of the victim, whether recorded or it the fven of reports or notes of the investigating officens).
G. The toral and complete investigaiion files of SLED, the Sherifl s office, the Police Deparsmeni, the Seliciter's Office. the South
Carolina Highway Patrol, or of uny ather agency ar burgan which may have taken pan in any plioss of sald investigation, together with
ull correspondence and communications conceming the Nome.
EL The numes and addresses of all agents of SLED, the Sheriffs office, be Police Department, the Solicitors Office, e South
Curolina Highway Patrol, or of any other ageney or burgae who may have panticipated in te investigation.
I. Whether or nol asy person inervicwed in reference to the caze or the investipaton thereof hus in upy way or manner. divectly or
inwllicecily been subjected to any eocreion, duress, threats, intimidation, punishment, unequal treatment ar discrimination and whether any
af such penivns have been promiscd fimnsnity from prosecution, Jeniensy ur any frm of reward, inducement, or offer of help or
assisiangee hos baen bild oul, oifered or made to him,
J. Al records of a1l prignners al lhe County Detention Conter who may ba called as State™s wilngsses should be produced and the State
should be required 1o disclosc whether ar not said prisoners or any of them havye been subjected to any type of disciplinary action oe
5cgrcgancm, whether priot to, ot afier being interrogated in canncetion with this case or the investigation thersol, and i 5o, the exsct amd
presise reasons for such dlsclp]mat‘y aclion andfar segregation should be diselosed.
There may be other items and matters of svidence, infirmution, and data in oxistence (hat are not enemerated above, srd of which
Defendant is unaware, dus to e seorecy surrounding the investigation, but in any event, Dafendant mow requesis und demanes thar he be
afforded with any #nd 31l cvidenee and information, whether specifically delineaisd and listed herein or not, that may be materially
favorahle to the Defendant within the context of Brady v. Marvlamd, or Giglia,
De=femlent requests that an cvidentiary hearing be held on this Motion in omder that = proper foundation may be faid as (o what evidence,
infonnation, and data s in pogeession of the State and Prosecution, 2nd that the State be dirccled fo make such diseloseres immediately.
Defendant meguests (hat zll of the State's files, reports, statements, and all ather ifems speeified hereim should be properly identified,
¢zamined in gumers by the Court, and as to all ilems that are nor disclesed m the defonse pursuant to this Motion, that such undiseloged
items be deposited in the registry of the Court where they will be available for appellate review andfor post canvielion relief) if
DBCCCSSATY.
MERMORAND

THE DEFENDANT UNDER BR&DY AND GIG
The Defendant hag [l2d a hetion 10 reguire the Selicitor's Office to disclose evidence favotable o the Taefendam under the doetrines of
Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.5. 83, 83 S.Ct. (194, 10 L.EA.2d 215 {1963); Giles v, Maryland, 386 G-S, 66, 57 S:C1. 793, 19 L.Ed.2d T37
(1967); and Williams v. Dulton, 409 F.2d 797 {$th Cir.. 1968).
The aforesaid documents are in the possession of the State or are avarlable te the Solicitar and are fuvorsble or arpusbly favorable to the
Brefendant g5 1o the issuc of innocence and punishiment,
Al of the docomems, pclures and anticles are relevant, significant amd canstilute substantz!? maerial cvidence and will be useful to the
Deleadant ey evidience upen his trigl,
The Defendant cannot sally g 1o tal withaut the production of these documents and in their absence will be denied the due progess of
law a5 gusramesd by the Constitution of the State of Scuth Carclina and the Fifth Amendment of the Constitution of the United Statcs of
America made applicable to the State theougl the Fourteenth Amendment w the Constitution of the United States.
Without the production of these docoments, e Defendaal’s cuunsel will not be able to cffectively represent hiny, and thus he will he
denicd the right 4o counsel which is puaranteed 1o hirn under the Cunstitution of South Caroling, and the Sixth Amendment of e United
Stales Constitution made applicable te the States thetugh the der process clause of the Fourleenth Amendment of the United States
Constitution.

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION AS TO CHAIR OF CUSTODY
Pursunnt 10 Rule & of the South Carolina Rules of Criminal Procedure, the Defedant, through his’her counsel, hereby makes known
histher cbiection te the introduction of a chemist or analyst's ceport in Yhe tial of this case. 1n addition, the Defendant hereby demands
that such chemist or analyst be present at irial For the purpose of personally testifying and for the purpose of being subjeet 1o Defindant’s
crss-examination. And finally, Defendant further demands that all persons connected with the chain of custody in this case be present

in Courl fur the toial of this case.

Stéphanic Smért - Gﬂtmgs
Fourteenth Circuit Public Defénder

Bcaufort, South Carolina

November 19, 2020
Beaufort County Sherniffs Office / Dungan



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF BEAUFORY
THE STATE F SOUTH CAROLINA

¥5.

XAVIER POLITE,

Defendant

TO:  ISSACM, STONE IIl, SOLICITOR, 14TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

L N L L L N N LS ) N Ny

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

WARRANT NO(S): 2020aD7102005%6,
2020a0710200597

-
o]

13
:
16:2 Hd 2- 330020

NOTICEOF MOTIONAND 1Bt
MOTION TQ SET BOND PP

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendant and his undersigned attomey

will appear before the Honorable Judge of he Court of General Session of the 14th Judicial

Circuit, on December 7, 2020 at 9:00 a.t., or as spon as counsel can be heard, at the Court of

General Sessions in Beanfort County, and will move the Courl Lo set bond on the above named

Defendant to an amount deemed reasonable by the Court.

Beauforr, Seuth Carolina

December 02, 2020

Respectfully submitted,

PPl

Lauren Carroway
Beautort County Public Defenders Office

Auorney for the Defendant
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Beaufprt County Sheri
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Dr#CKE< NO. 2020GS0702186 ,

The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

November Term 2021

Defendant

ARREST-WARRANT NUMBER -

2020A0710200597

THE STATE

vS§.

XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the withir
indictment.or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bl”

N —

Porenersen REY"E 4 2001

VERDICT -

éswr/‘rg_

F@;ﬁf Petit Jury
Date: & // 5 /; j

INDICT

Indictment For

Possession of Weapon During
Violent Crime

SC Code: 16-23-490
CDR Code: 0548

RECEIVEDD

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

JUN 26 2023

SC Court of Appeals



+ 7 ¥
INDICTMENT
2020GS0702186

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Nt Nt Nnat®

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 4, 2021, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upen their oath:

Possession of Weapon During Violent Crime

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about November 18, 2020, the Defendant, XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE, did
possess a firearm, visibly displayed what appeared to be a firearm, during the commission of a violent crime, to wit:
Murder and/or Attempted Murder and XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE was convicted of committing or attempting to commit a
violent crime as defined in Section 16-1-60, all in violation of Section 16-23-480, et al. of the Codes of Law of South

Carolina,

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Qore WesFonsrs

Solicitor

o d



D¢:CKEZ NO. 2020GS0702312 | After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

The State of South Carolina
k—v County of Beaufort

" WITNES
County Sheriff’s Offige,

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

November Term 2021
' hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Vs,
2020A0710400353
XAVIER MAOSHI! POLITE
Indictment For
ACTION GRAND JURY
ru e B E “ Attempted Murder
— SC Code: 16-3-29
(‘/V VA/\/ CDR Code: 3410
Foreperso of Grand Jutﬁ . Defendant
Date: \IO U 4 2 02 1
VERDICT
Witness:
Gur/re
P

{m Va4
P LT C.C.C. PLS. and GS.

Foreperson of Petif Jury
e & /R 23 RECEIVER
JUN 26 2073

SC Court Of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2020650702312

At a Court of Genera! Sessions, convened on November 4, 2021, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath: '

Attempted Murder

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about November 18, 2020, the Defendant, XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE,
did, with intent to kill and with malice aforethought, attempt to willfully kill Cory Singleton, to wit: by shooting at Cory
Singleton, all in violation of Section 16-3-28, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitor



= DACKEX NO. 2020GS0702185 |~ After being fully advised as to my

WITNESSE legal rights, | hereby waive
‘Beauff}t County Sheriff's Offjée . - The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.

;Ml "_'Uf / r County of Beaufort

J , ‘-’l Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

November Term 2021

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or fo

THE STATE

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
vs.

2020A0710200596

XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE

- Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

: Murder
rue B—'—'—!— SC Code: 16-3-10

CDR Code; 0116

= —
gc;rtz)ersonyrer;r\r[ng (;urﬁ 4 2021 efendant
VERDICT

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.

oreperson of Petit Ju?f

ou o/ T

RECEIVET)
JUN 26 2023
SC Court of Appeals




INDICTMENT
2020G3S0702185

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

St Nt N

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 4, 2021, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Murder

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about November 18, 2020, the Defendant, XAVIER MAOSHI POLITE
did, with malice aforethought, kill Steven Glover and Steven Glover did die as a proximate result of XAVIER MAQSHI
POLITE’s actions, to wit: The Defendant did fire a gun towards the Victim and the Victim did die as a result of gunshot
wounds , all in violation of Section 16-3-10, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute i such case made and provided.

Qe Vot

Solicitor



